Daz, Kevin@DGS

From: Day, Kevin@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:31 AM + PBruce Vers
To: Benny, Katrina

Ce: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; de la Motte, Leann@DGS* LA"-M F;'C;f
Subject: FW: ICC Code Publication and Exhibits

Attachments: 1CC 2016 CODE SOW.docx

Katring, o o

~ ~

Regarding Bruce’s third comment, Zvnthia pointec out that there i already a requirement in the iS¢
contract{s) that recuires ICC to report the number of copias sold to BEC (see Page 7, Section K -
Distribution, #4 of the atiachec). <ne said she's not sure that iCC has ever dore this, so we may be
able to preseive the existing contraci ianguage and simply iet !CZ know that thev wil! have to stari
reporiing now that we're under DGS. Cynthia believes that ICC (and possibly the other publishers)

record this data anyway and likely wouldn't take issue.
Jusi wanted you o have thic info before ! schedule the meeting for Mondav moming.

Kevin Day
91€.2563.0355

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS . _
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Subject: ICC Code Publication and Exhibits

Good morning Kevin,

| have attached a draft of the SOW and Exhibits for your review. Most of the changes | made are
format changes to get the package within the standardized format we use. Here is a summary of the

m?gniﬁcant changes | am recommending:

. Contract Length: | adjusted the term to two years. A ionger term would require a justification
+ from CSBC for approval by OLS. -SCM Vol. 1 7.80 B.

General Terms and Conditions: We are required to use GTC 610 (see Exhibit C). | removed
any of the terms and conditions in the draft SOW that are duplicated in GCT 610. SCM Vol. 1

4.08A.1d1). [ CIC GIO SHARAE Tiear L& Lnll 5e) To Sxesqan.?

/ $ Consideration: | added a paragraph in Exhibit B (B.6.) that requires ICC to collect and report
data CBSC on the sales of the code manuals. The contract has significant $ consideration
going both ways. The state receives several hundred copies of the manuals with a value of a
little over $1000 each. The contractor is selling the manuals for a little over a $1000 each and
| am assuming they are selling hundreds, if not thousands of copies of the manual at this

1



pricing. Because of this, SCM Vol. 1 para 7.45 applies and the contract will require OLS
review. | am committed to giving them a document they will sign off on the first time to reduce
/dministrative delay but | will need your assistance and guidance in this.

Schedule: | would also consider adding the attached schedule as an exhibit. If we called it
“anticipated schedule” we wouid not have to amend if the schedule changes. It may better
clarify those areas where we have said “WITHIN a reasonable time. | wanted to get your

thoughts on that. //v 5 27 /
o o .
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Daz, Kevin@DGS

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:12 AM

To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Subject: ICC Code Publication and Exhibits

Attachments:; ICC 2016 CODE SOW.docx; Code Adoption Cycle Scheduie.pdf
Fellow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Kevin,

*KCMS?'A- Gl e TG~y Coenbliitn ]
i/ DIAER PRI CSen

| have attached a draft of the SOW and Exhibits for your review. Most of the changes | made are
format changes to get the package within the standardized format we use. Here is a summary of the
more significant changes | am recommending:

7"f Contract Length: | adjusted the term to two years. A longer term would require a justification

#

from CSBC for approval by OLS. SCM Vol 17.80 B. e Comma7 Avten. tines7l, Joy~ 2o

ThE  ISTifT AT T F’)- N
General Terms and Conditions: We are required to use GTC 610 (see Exhibit C). | removed

any of the terms and conditions in the draft SOW that are duplicated in GCT 610. SCM Vol. 1
4.08 A1d.1). oK...7 d)

¥ALZEAYY A REPOTING REQUAMANT ( PAE 1S
$ Consideration: | added a paragraph in Exhibit B (B.6.) that requires {CC to collect and report

data CBSC on the sales of the code manuals. The contract has significant $ consideration

going both ways. ' The state receives several hundred copies of the manuals with a value of a

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
administrative delay but | will peed your assistance and guidance In this. &€ Séqia,.[ o NC)’,Q;,

ICC Guon'r Lae Tirs q?w
Scheduile: | would also conS|der adding the atftached schedule as an exhibit. If we called it U VQ{%
“anticipated schedule” we would not have to amend if the schedule changes. it may better
clarify those areas where we have said “WITHIN a reasonable time. | wanted to get your
thoughts on that. ¢ 7 - h

b e

Acquisition Analyst ﬁk lHU m .

Service Contract Section -~

Department of General Services » State of California

& My Boy

707 3™ Street, 2™ Fioor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
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Dax, Kevin@DGS

Subject: ICC/CBSC

Location: Call In: 800-910-8278 (x6700) Conference #. 9574349

Start: Tue 11/24/2015 10:00 AM

End: Tue 11/24/2015 11.00 AM

Recurrence: (none) M l(‘
Meeting Status: Accepted M‘ )
Organizer: Casey Thomas

—Emcg/a-

Call In: 800-910-8278
Conference #: 9574349 ﬁD/‘V v

* Ema«.cbwc_-, Suﬁwemwrb NFTCA— ’/9/2-:15 /Mee .

ICC Plan Review Services... Delivers the Most Detailed and Precise Plan Reviews in the Building Industry. Also,
take advantage of our new e-Flan cloud-based ProjectDox, powered by Avolve software, to streamiine the document
Submittal process. Learn more,

¥ CMll w/NFea/ e

Notice: This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential and/or
privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank vou.
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Da!, Kevin@DGS

Subject: IAPMO Conference Call

Location: Mike's Office (‘iO‘f) 230"‘ 5628
Start: Tue 10/27/2015 9:30 AM
End: Tue 10/27/2015 10:00 AM - [;w /’7/64.66-’ (/M/‘zo)

Recurrence: (none) - A}_M % S 4

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Required Attendees: Nearman, Michael@DGS; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS; Biedermann,
Cynthia@DGS

Conversation with Aima Ramos, Publications for IAPMO, concerning availability of documents for

2016 code.
C
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Da!, Kevin@DGS

Subject: Discuss IAPMO Publication Agreement

Location: Teleconf, #877-953-8408, Participant ID #3177657

Start: Tue 8/18/2015 200PM  Hosx T & |eRUET

End: Tue 8/18/2015 2:45 PM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Day, Kevin@DGS Lhaow . «

Required Attendees: lynne.simnick@iapmo.org; monte.bogatz@iapmo.org; Nearman, Michael
(Michael.Nearman@dgs.ca.gov); Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Benny, Katrina

Optional Attendees: McGowan, Jim@DGS

The purpose of this teleconference is to discuss the forthcoming publication agreement for the 2016 California Plumbing
and Mechanical Codes.

Kevin Day
Staff Services Manager | (Specialist)
California Building Standards Commission

Phone 916.263.0355
Fax 916.263.0959
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Daz, Kevin@DGS .

Subject: Discuss NFPA/BNi Publication Agreement

Location: BSC will call NFPA directly: (617) 984-7522 110- oo

Start: Man 7/27/2015 10:00 AM

End: Mon 7/27/2015 11:.00 AM

Recurrence; (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Day, Kevin@DGS

Required Attendees: McGowan, Jim (Jim.McGowan@dgs.ca.gov); Nearman, Michael
(Michael. Nearman@dgs.ca.gov); Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Optional Attendees: Benny, Katrina@DGS

The purpose of this teleconference is to discuss the NFPA/BNi Publication Agreement with Dennis
Berry and Debra Rose (NFPA).
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M Drarr Avare. 30-45 DAays

Day, Kevin@pGs XAy Cuanees 7o pecony cawimecss?

Subject: Publication Agreements ge cCCW AT for- 175 g 25 9 53(/0 /57
Start Date: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 ,
Due Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 CM Y N BOO- Yo, 8278
Status: Not Started CONF H— GS# 47 é T
Percent Complete: 0% =
¥ Kecean z Frerace Docs?
Total Work: 0 hours
Actual Work: 0 hours Or (PT a é‘ 10 T’
Owner: Day, Kevin@DGS

AAck. I ABouT Co MIBINING Pre 8,10 < 17 (Pkoos W/ IND. ?Wﬁs?)

Tasks: ¢ How Ane Cves VST
¢ OBAS wants to review electronic versions of previous contracts—CB/KB will provide?

¢ Will we have to draft new versions of contracts or will the publisher?

¢ 7/1 teleconference w/Laura Frost (OBAS):
o KB will send electronic copies of all previous agreements for LF’s review
o Check previous agreements for OLS stamp?
Teleconferences w/ICC and NFPA are scheduled (foliow up w/IAPMO and/or BNi?)
Will CALGreen Guide be included in new agreement? (ask Jim)
Exhibits need to be updated (history notes, contacts, forms, matrices, commissioner
names)
» CB will draft a schedule of benchmark dates/deadlines
* Reach out to agencies to determine how many additional copies we need?
e Agreements need to be signed in October? -
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